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KAMALA [, FIARRIS

Attorney General of Califoriia

JANE ZACK SIMON

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

MACHAELA M. MINGARDI

Depity Atlorney General

State Bar No. 194400
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
San Franeisco, CA 94102-7004
Telephone: (415) 703-5696
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480

Antorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Avcusation Against: Case No. 800-2016-020859
THOMAS MICHAEL EHLINGER, MD, | DEFAULT DECISION
AND ORDER
347 S. Pueblo Avenue
Ofai, CA 93023 [Gov. Code §11520]

Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No.
(GR9365

Respondent

On or about May 23,2016, an employee of the Medical Board of California (Board), sent
by certified mail 2 copy of Accusation No. 800-2016-020859, Statement to Respondent, Notice of
Defense in blank, Request for Discovery, and Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and
11507.7 to Thomas Michaet Ehlinger, M.D. (Respondent) at his address of record with the Board,
which was 4011 Shoshonge Drive, Columbus, Ohio, The certified mail envelope was returned to
the Board stamped *Retarn to Sender. Unable fo Forward.” On or about June 21, 2016,
Respondent contacted the Board and became aware of the Accusation. On or about July 29,
2016, Deputy Attorney General Machaela Mingardi of the Aftorney Gen'crai’s Office tfeceived a
four page Notice of Defense signed by Respondent, dated July 8, 2016.

{

DEFAULT DECISION & ORDER (MBC Case No. §00.2016-020859)
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(Exhibit_?ac’k:age; Exhibit A’: Accusation, the related documents, Declarations of Service, and
Notice of Defense.)

Onor about February 23, 2017, via regular and certified mail, Respondent wis served at his
address of record of 3478, Pueblo Avenue, Ojai, California, with a Notice of Hearing informing
him that a hearing would be held on Apeil 6, 2017 at the Office of Administrative Hearings at
1515 Clay Strect, Suite 206, Qakland, California. The envelopes containing the Notice of
Hearing were returned, marked “Return to Sender. Not deliverable as Addressed” and “No
Forwarding Address.” (Exhibit Package, E‘xhibit B: Motice of Hearing and envelopes.)

The mattet was called for hearing at the date, time and location as set forth in the Notice of
Hearing. Deputy. Attorney General Machaela Mingardi of the Attorney General’s Office
appeared on behalf of the Complainant Medical Board of California, There wasno appearance:
by or on behalf of Respondent. At9:30 am., Administrative Law Judge Diane Schineider
declared the matter g default, and at the request of Complainant’s counsel, the matter was
remanded (o the ageney for action under Government Codle section 11520, {Exhibit Package,
Exhibit C: Findings and Declaration of Default; Order of Remand.)

FINDINGS QF FACT
L

Complainant Kimberly Kirchmeyer is the Executive Director of the Board. The charges
and allegations in Accusation No. 800-2016-020859 were at all times brought and made solely in
the official capacity of the Board’s Executive Director.

Ii

.On.or about May 15, 2013, the Board issued Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate No.
(389365 to Respondent. The Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate was in full foree and effect at
all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on April 30, 2017, unless rénewed,
(Exhibit Package, Exhibit D: Certificate of License.)

IH.

U'The evidenee in support of this Defanlt Decision and Order is contained in the “Exhibit
Package.” '
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were duly served on Respondent. Respondent filed 4 Notice of Defense. Respondent was served

On or about June 21 and June 23, 2016, Respondent was served with an Accusation,

alleging causes for discipline against Respondent. The Accusation and accompanying documents

with a Notice of Hearing scheduled for April 6, 2017 at the Office of Administrative Hearings.
There was 1o appearance by or on behalf of Respnndéni. The matter was remanded to the agency
for action under Government Code soction 11520,

v,

The allegations of the Accusation are true as follows:

On February 11, 2016, the State of Washington Medical Quality Assurance Commission
{Washington Commission) and Respondent enféred into a Stipulation to Informal Disposition
(Stipulation) regarding Respondent’s license to practice medicing in the State of Washingion,

The Stipulation contains allegations that Re;spc_ndam- has not practiced as a physician since
February 2014, zind that he was—.hospi.talizeﬂ at an undisclosed time for a severe psychiatric
condition. The-Stipulation alleges that upon his release from the hospital, the Washington
Physicians Health Program (WPHP) assisted Respondent with afiercare that included treatnienl
by both a psychiatrist and a psychologist, The Stipulation further alleges that Respondent entered
inio a behavioral health monitoring agreement with the WPHP at the end of 2014, but shortly
thereafier he failed 1o meet with them as required. Inx the Stipulation, Respondent agreed 1o not
renew his expired Heense and to-not.apply to reactivate his license. Respondent informed the
Washington Commission that he has moved to California to pursue non-clinical cmployment.
(Exhibit Package, Exhibit A, Atlachment A Statemenit of Allegations and Sumimary of Evidence

and the Stipulation issued by the Washington Commniission.)

I
i
i
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DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

Pursuant to the foregoing Findings of Faet, Respondent’s conduet and the action of the
Washington Commission constitute cause for diseipling within the meaning of Business and
Professions Code sections 2305 and/or 141,

ORDER

IT I8 SO ORDEREI that Physician's and Surgéon's Certificate No. G89363, heretofore
issued to Respondent Thomas Michael Ehlinger, M., is REYOKED.

‘Respondent shall not be deprived of making a request for relief from default as set forth in
Government Code section 11520, subdivision (¢), for good cause shown, However, such showing
must be made in writing by way of a motion fo vacate the default decision and directed to the
Medical Board of California at 2005 Evergfsen Street, Suite 1200, Sacramento, CA 7' 95815 within
seven (7) days after service-of the Decision on Respondent,

"This Decision shall become effectiveon  June 23, 2017

Itis so ORDERED _ May 24, 2017

MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

o by Wl

Kimberly 1rchmeyer f
Executive Dmrectnr

SF20.16200632
41732961 doc
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Kamala D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California

JANE ZACK SIMON FILED
Supervising Deputy Attorney General oTATE OB CALIFORNIA
MACHAELA M, MINGARD] e ;

CALIFORNIA,
st BB 0 fe
ANALYST

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 194400 _
455 Colden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004
Telephone: (415) 703-5696
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480

Attorneys for Complainant

~ BEFORE THE
MEDICAL BOART) OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATH OF CALIFORNIA

Inn the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 800-2016-020859
' THOMAS MICHAEL EHLINGER,M.D. [{ACCUSATION

4011 Shoshonee Drive,
Columbus, IN 47203

Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate
¥ &

No. G 89363,
Respondent,
Complainant alleges:
PARTIES

1. Kimberly Kirchmeyer (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official
capacity as the Executive Director of the Medical Board of California, Department of Congumer
Affairs (Boatd).

2. Onor about May 13, 2013, the Medical Board issued Physician's and Surgeon’s
Certificate Number G 89365 to Thomas Michael Ehlinger, M.D; (Respondent), The certificate is

~renewed and current, with an expiration date of April 30, 2017.

JURISDICTION
3, This Accusation is brought before the Board tinder the authority of the following

sections of the California Business and Professions Code (Code) and/or other relevant statutory

| enactment;

1
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- Washington, The Stipulation contains allegations that Respondent has not practiced asa

" physician since February 2014, and that he was hospitalized at an undisclosed time for a severe

A. Section 2227 of the Code provides in part that the Board may revoke,
suspend for a period not to exceed one year, or place on probation, the license of any
licensee who has been found guilty under the Medical Practice Act, and may recover the
costs of probation moniloring,

B, Section 2305 of the Code provides, in part, that the revoeation, suspension,
or other discipline, restriction or limitation imposed by another state upon a license (o
practice medicine issued by that state, or the revoeation, suspension, or restiction of the
authority to practice medicine by any agency of the federal government, that would have
been grounds for disciplinein California under the Medical Practice Act, constitules
prounds for discipline for unprofessional conduct, |

C.  Section 141 of the Code provides:

“ta)  Forany licensee holding a license issued by a board under the jurisdiction
of a department, a disciplinary action taken by another state, by any.agéncy of the
federal government, or by another country for any act substantially related to the
practice regulated by the-California Hcense, may be a ground for disciplinary
action by the respective state licensing board. A certified copy of the record of the
diseiplinaiy action takén against the licensee by another state, an agency of the
federal government, or by another country shall be conclusive evidence of the.
events related therein. _ ‘ _

(b)  Nothing in this section shall preclude a board from applying-a specific
statutory provision in the licensing act administered by the board that provides for-
discipling based upon a disciplinary action taken against the lidensee by another
slate, an agency of (he federal government, or anothercountry.”

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE,

(IDiscipline, Restriction, or Limitation Imposed by Another State)
-4, On February 11, 2016, the State of Washington Medical Quality Assurance
Commission (Washington Cominission) and Respondent entered into a Stipulation to Informal

Disposition (Stipulation) regarding Respondent’s license to practice medicine in the State of

psychiatric condition, The Stipulation alleges that upon his release from the hospital, the
Washington Physicians Health Program (WPHP) assisted Respondent with aftercare that included
treatment by both a psychiatrist and a psvehologist. The Stipulation further alleges that

2
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DATED: __May 23, 2016

Respondent entered into a behavioral health monitoring agreement with the WPHP at the end of

| 2014, but shortly thereafter he falled to meet with them us required. In the Stipulation,

Respondent agreed to nobrenew his expired Hicense and to na_{app}y 1o reactivate his license.
Respondent informed the Washington Commission that he has moved to California to pursue
non-clinical employment. Trug and corréct copies of the Statement of Allegations and Summary
of Evidence and the Stipulation issued by the Washington Commission are-attached as Bxhibit A, |
SR Respondent’s conduct and the action of the Washington Commission as set forth
in paragraph4, above, constitutes cause for discipline pursuant to-seclions 2305 and/or 141 of the
Code.
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters Terein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Medical Board of Califmhi‘a issue a decision:

I. Revoking or suspending Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate Number G 89365,
issued to Thomas Michael Bhlinger, M.D.;

2. Revoking, suspending or denying approval of Thomas Michael Ehlinger, M.D.'s
authority to- supervise physician assistants, pursuant to section 3527 of the Code;

3. Ordering Thomas Michael Ehlinger, MID., if placed on probation, fo pay the Board

the costs of probation monitoring; and

4. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

KIMBERLY KIRCHMEYER /"
Executive Ditector

Medical Board of California
Department of Conswmer Affairs
State of California

Complaimant

SE2016200637
41520058 doc:
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

,ﬁfi &
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION  “& e
(17999 :
In the Matter of the License to Practice 'm%&gs;, 3 g
as & Physiclan and Surgeon of: No. M2{J‘E$~1 2 @%»4, O
Lo Uy
THOMAS M, EHLINGER, MD . STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS #
License No. MD 60351026 AND SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE
Respondent,

The Executive Director of the Medical Quality Assurance Comrﬁission
(Commission), on designation by the Commission, makes the allegations below, whlch are
supported by evidence contained in Cormmission file number 2015-4655,

1. ALLEGATIONS ,

1.1 OnJune 4, 2013, the state of Washington issued Respondent a license to
practice as a Physician and Surgeon.. Respordent is board cerdified In obstetrics and
gynscology. Respondent’s license expiréd on A_pfil 17, 2014, butis eligible for renewal.

1.2  Respondent reports that he has not pracliced as a physician since February
2014. HéWavefi,:Respcjnﬂem has current active licenses in California and Michigan.
Respondent has. no reported disciplinefrem any state. - .

1.3 InMay 2015, Washington Physicians Health Program (WPHP). reported to
the Cornmission that Respondent became non-compliant with his WPHP monitoring
agregament. As a result, WPHP cr;sytd-noi endorse Respondent to practice medicine with
reasonable safety to patients.

1.4 Raspondeni had been referred to WPHP aftet hospitalization for a severe
paychiatric condition. WPHP assisted Respondent with aftercare that included treatment
by both a psychiatrist and psychologist,

1.8 Respohdent entered into a behavioral health monitoring agreement with
WPHP at the erd of 2014, and shortly thereafter, he failed to attend a WPHP appointment.
Althiough Respondent was responsive by telephone, he falled to meet with WPHP staff as
redquired by his monitoring agreement.

18  Respondent represents to the Comimission that he moved to-California
sometime in _Jan-uary_ 2015, and pursued a non-clinical job opportunity (Which'hadid not

ETATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS A RY OF EVIDENGE PAGE 1 OF 4
NO. M2016-12 E SoA-REY 207




obtain}. Respondent also contends that he betteved his WRHP momtoring agreement
ended upon him moving out of Washington State. '
1.7 California does not have a statewide program similar 1o WPHP; tharefore

- Respondent’s continued care and ahility fo practtce safely may not be adequately

monitored.

1.8 When asked about his treatment provider and psychiatric care, Respondent
states that he obtalned clearance to refum to work from a psychiatrist in Bethesda,
Maryland. This psychiatrist made a one-time psychopharmacological evaluation of
Respondent, and referred Respondent to the University of Califoria Los Angeles (UCLA)

Peychiatry Department. Respondent further states that he is oblaining treatment and

monitoring from UCLA. However, Respondent did not provide documentation that
confirms his ongoing care and treatment by a UCLA pmvidér,

1.9 Respondent informed the Commission that he has reached the end of his
effective practice in Washington State and that he has no plans of retumning fo
Washington, Respondent's future plans include seeking non-clinical emplﬁymeﬁf in the
stale of California. '

. 2, SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE

2.1 Washmgton Phys:czans Heaith Program clierd case notes dated July 25,
2014 through May 27, 2015. ,

2.2 Emall correspondence between Respondent and the Commission dated
July 7, 20115 through January 19, 20186.

3. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

31 The facts alleged in Section 1, if proven, would constitute unprofassional

cmrzduct in violatiors of RCW 18.130.170(1) which provides in part:

RCW 18.130,470 Capacity of license holdor to practice — Hearmg -
Mantal or physical examination - Implied consent

(1) i the disciplining authority believes a license holder may be unable to
practice with reasonable skill and safety to consumers by reason of any
mental or physical condition, a slatement of tharges in the name of the
disciplining authority shall be served on the license holder and notice
shall also be issued providing an opportunity for a hearing. The hearing
shall be limiled to the sole issues of the capacily of the license holder to
practice with reasonable skill and safety, If the dis¢iplining authorily
determines that ficense holder is unable fo practice with reasonable skill
and safﬁ%y for one of 1}1& reasons s%ated in this subsection, the

HOA-REY. 207
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disciplining authority shall impose such sanctions under RCW
18.130.160 as is deemed necessary (o protect the public.

4, NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

41 The Commisslon has determined that this case may be appropriale for
resolution through a Stipulation 1o Informal Disposition pursuant to RCW 18.130.172(2). A
proposed. Stipulation to Informal Disposition is atfached, wﬁiqh containg the .diéposition the
Commission believes is necessary 10 address the conduct alleged in this Statement of
Allegations and Summary of Evidence. _

4.2  Hf Respondent agrees that the disposition imposé;d by the S’tipulata‘oh 10
Informal Disposition is appropriate, Respondent should sign and date the Stipulation to
Informal Disposilion and return it within fourteen (14) days to the Medical Quality

- Assurance Commission at P.O. Box 47866, Clympla, Washington -9_85{%-?866.-

43  IfRespondent does not agree that the terms and conditions contained in the

_ Stipulation to Informal Disposition are appropriate, Respondent shgﬁld contact Phi Ly, for .

the Medical Quality Assurance Commission, P.O, Box 47866, Olympia, Washington
98604-7866, or by phone (360} 236-2783 or email PhiLy@doh.wa.gov within fourteen
{14) days. _ '

4.4  If Respondent does not respond within fourteen {14) days, the Commission
wiil assuire Respondent hag declined to resolve the allegations by means of a Stipufation

to Informal Disposition, t
445 WRespondent declines fo resolve the aflegations by means of a Stipulation

o Informal Disposition pursuant to RCW-18.130.172(2), the Cemmission may proceed o

formal disciplinary action against Respondent by filing a Stalement of Ch'arg_es, putrsuart

to RCW 18.130.172(3).
i ’

i

i

"
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46  The cover latter enclosed with this Statement of Allegations and Summary of

Evidence was mailed to the name and address currently on file for Respondent's license

Respondent must notify, in writing, the Commission if Respondent's name and/or address
changes.

DATED: ______ ”’%m‘;}w 1

U
STATE OF WASHINGTON
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE C@MMISSION

MELANIE DE LEON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

, 2018,

PRESENTED BY:

PHIVLY, WSBA #9451564
COMMISSICN LEGAL INTERN

LAWRENCEJ BERG, WOBA #2230
SUPERVISING ATTORNEY
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. STATE OF WASHINGTON
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION

In the Matter of the License to Practice :
g8 a Physician and Surgeon of, No. M201612
THOMAS M, EHLINGER, MD STIPULATION TO INFORMAL
License No, MDB0351026 DISPQSITION
Respondent.

Pursuant to the Uniform Disciplinary Act, Chapter 18.130 RCW, the Medical
Quality Assurance Commission (Commission) issued a Statemant of Allegations and
Summary of Evidence (Statement of Allegations) alleging the c_o'nd,uct described below.
Respondent does not admit any of the allegations. This Stipulation to informal
Disposition (Stipulation} is not formal disciplinary action-and shall not be construed as a
finding of unprofessional gonduct or inability lo practice.

1. ALLEGATIONS
1.1 OnJune 4, 2013, the state of Washington issued Respondent a ficense to
practice 85 a Physician ah:d' Surgecn. Raspondent is board certified in obstetrics and.
gynecology. 'Responder}t"s license expired on Aprit 17, 2014, but is eligible for renawal,
1.2 Rsapeﬂdem reports that he has not pracliced as a physician since
February 2014, However, Respondent has current active licenses in California and
Michigan. Respondent has no reported discipline from any state.

1.3 In May 2015, Washington Physicians Health Program (WPHPY reported to

the Commission that Respondent became non-compliant-with his WFHP monitoring
agreement. As a result, WPHP could not endorse Respondent to practlce medicine

with reasonable safety to patients.
1.4  Respondent had been referred to WPHP after hospitalization for a severe

psychiatric condition, WPHP assisted Respondent with aftercare. that included
treatment by both a psychiatrist and psychologist.

1.5 Respondert entered iﬁio a behavioral health monitoring agreemant with
WPHP at the end of 2014, and shorlly thereafter, he failed to attend a WPHP

J_b_%
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appointment. Although Respondent was responsive by telephone, he failed to meet
with WPHP staff as required by his moniloring agreement. o

1.8 R'espondent' represents to the Commission that he moved to California
sometime in January 2015, and pursued a non-clinical job opportunity (which he did not
obtain). Respondent also contends that he believed his WRPHP mamtr.;ring agreement
ended upon him movmg out of Washington State.

1.7 Cainfarma does not have & statewide program similar to, WPHP; therefore
Respondent's continued care and ability to practice safely may not be adequ'ately '
monitored. _

1.8 When asked abaut his treatment provider and psychiatric care;
Respondent states that ﬁe obtained clearance tb return fo work from a psychlatrist in
Bethesda, Maryland. This psychiatrist madé—a one-lime psychopharmacological

‘eveluation of Respondent, and referred Respondent to the University of California Los
Angelas (UCLA) Psychiatry Department. Respondent further states that he is obfaining
treatment and monitering from UCLA. However, Respondent did not provide .
docum@ni&fmﬂ that confirms his ongomg care angd treatiment by a UCLA provider.

1.9 Respondent ;nfnrmeé the Commission that he has reached the end of his
effective practice in Washington State and that he has no plans of returning to
Washington,. Respondent’s future plans include seeking non-clinical employment in the
state of California. '

_2. STIPULATION

21 The Camrﬁissi;on alleges {hat the conduct described above, if proven,
would constitute a violation of ROW 18,130.170(1).

2.2 Theparies wish to resolve thig matter by means of a Stipulation to
Informal Disposition (Stipulation) pursuant to RCW 18.130.172(1). |

2.3  Respondent agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this
Stipulation. .

2.4 This S{ipuiation is of no force and éffect and is not binding on the parties
unless and until it is accepted by the Corfimission,

2.5 Ifthe Commission accepts the Stipulation & will be reported to the National
 Practitioner Data Bank (45 CFR Parl 80), the Federation of State Medical Boards’

Physician Data Center and elsewhere as required by law. S o
STIPULATION TO INFORMAL DISPOSH TL@” «,;3 ng ‘g\ L . - PAGE2QF§
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2.6 The Statement of Allegations and this Stipulation are public dacuments
They will be placed on the Departtment of Health web site, disseminated via the
Commission’s electronic malling list, and disseminated according to the Unlform
Disélplinary Act{Chapter 18.130 RCW). They are subject to disclosure under the Public
Records Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW, and shall remain part of Respondent's file according
to the state's record# retention law-and cannot be expunged.

2.7 The Commission agrees o forego further dzsmphnary proceedmgs
" concerning the ailagamﬂs

2.8 Respondent agrees to successfully complete the terms and conditions of
this informal disposition, |

2.9 Aviolation of the provisions of Section 3 of this StlpuEattcn if proved,
would constitute grounds for discipline under ROW 18,130,180 and the imposition of
sanctiong under RCW 18.130.160.

3. INFORMAL DISPOSITION
The Commission and Respendent stipulate to the following terms.

3.1 Agreement Nptto Renéw or Reactivate, Respondent's Washington

license is currently expired. Respondent agrees not to renew-or attempt to renew his
license during the three-year renewal period which ends on April 17, 2017. Respondent
further agrees that subsequent fo the three-year renewal periad that he will not fale an
application to reactivale his license.

32 ObeyLaws. Respondent must obey all federal, state and local faws anci
all administrative ruées governirig e practice of the profession in Waghmgtﬁn

3.3 Costs, Respondent mustassurme all costs of complying with this Stipulation.

34 Disclosure to Employer, Respondent will provide a copy of this

qt;pulation to his employer, and ensure thal the employer understands the cause forthis

Stipulation and the Commission decision In this caze.

3.5 Change of Address. Respondent must inform the Commission and the
~ Adjudicative Clerk Office in writing of changes in his business or home address within
thirty (30) days of suchrchange. |

3.6 Effective Date, The effective date of this Stipulation to Informal
Disposition is the date the Ad udicative Clerk Office piac;es the ssgned Stipulaﬂon into

STIPULATION TO INEGRMAL DISPOS PAGETOF B
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the U.S: mail. If required, Respondent shall not submit any fees or compliance
doguments until after the effective date of this Stiputation,

4, COMPLIANCE WITH SANCTION RULES
4.1 The Commission applies WAC 246-16-800, ef seq., to determine
appropriate sanctions for unprofessional conduct by a license holder as defined in RCW
18.130.180, but not to actions taken pursuant to RCW 18,130,170.
4.2 Re-spondent has informed the Commission that he no ienger wishes {o

emp!oyment in a.non-demcai. satt_lemant.and to obtain ongoing medical treatm_ent‘. The
Commission does not wish to frustrate Respondent's efforts in seeking employment,
Respondent's agraament to nat renew of re:aétivate his Washington medical license is
adequate in‘proiecting the public:

5. RESPONDENT'S ACCEFTANCE
[, THOMAS M. EHLINGER MD, Respondent, certify that | have read this
.Sﬂpuiaﬁon ta Informal ﬂispos{tion in its entirety; that my counsel, if any, has fully
gxplained the legal significance e{nd consequence of i, that [ fully understand and agree
to all of it; and"that it may be preseﬁtéd fo the Cf::-mmiésian without my appearance, If
the Commisslon accepts the Stipulation to Informal Dlspas;tlcn { understand that { will
receive a sigried copy. ‘

THOMAS M. EMLINGER, MD ’ DATE
RESPONDENT

 WSBA# DATE
ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT
if
it
i
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8. COMMISSION'S ACCEPTANCE
The Cammission accepts this Stiputation to Informal Disposition. All parties shafl
be bound by its terms and conditions.
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DATED: ,, Z/ )

STATE OF WASHINGTON
- MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION
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PAN&L CHAIR

PRESENTED BY:

PHI V.Y, JISBA #9451564
COMMISSION LEGAL INTERN
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